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HO SCM

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: 20 August 2024 13:00
To: HO SCM
Subject: FW: iCECUBE mACHINE - tRIVANDRUM LOUNGE 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>  
Sent: 20 August 2024 12:57 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: iCECUBE mACHINE - tRIVANDRUM LOUNGE  
 
Dear Abdul ji, 
 
Pls find below pricing. 
 
 
ICM20 - 30000+GST (@18%) 
 
 
Regards 
Pankaj 
 

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 12:54 PM 
To: 'Pankaj Sakarkar' <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: iCECUBE mACHINE - tRIVANDRUM LOUNGE  
 

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after 
validating credentials. ** 

DEAR PANKAJ JI,  
  
As discussed with you on call please quote for below 
  

ICE CUBE MACHINE  BLUE STAR  ICM-20 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
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📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


